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March 15, 2019
Questions:
1. Mentioned in the RFP is tiles (brown) will we consider poured in
place?
Answer: Yes we would considered poured in place (as long as it is the
rubber material and fully accessible).
2. RFP mentions ‘Fibarguard’ black border. This is a brand name for
a plastic border that is normally used for engineered wood fibre
surfacing to keep it in place. Considering that you are using a solid
rubber surface, do you still require this and if so, what for?
Answer: Sorry, this is a brand name and the RFP should reflect that
we are looking for a black border around the exterior of the ground
cover. We understand that we are using a solid rubber surface, the
committee would still like to see a border around the rubber surface
and this is due mainly to maintenance of the grass that would be
bordering the rubber surface and the damage that the lawnmowers
would do to the rubber surface when they get to close when cutting the
lawn.
3. Why is there a need for a border? (see addendum)
The border has since been removed from the RFP. An addendum has
been added to the RFP
4. Please clarify which type of rubber matting is preferred? Brown
rubber tiles or brown poured in place rubber?
The committee does not have a preference, it is up to the supplier with
the recommendation and what works best for this project and meets
the cost of the project.
5. Change in the Swing Set up. (see addendum)
Swing set to be 2 bays. One bay to include an accessible swing and
the a baby swing, the 2nd bay to include 2 belt swings.
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6. Team swing has been removed (see addendum)
7. Various levels of stairs (48”, 56”, 64” and 72”) have been removed
(see addendum)
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